

# Hasna Khalishah

---

Jakarta, Indonesia  
hasnakhalishah86@gmail.com - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hasnakhalishah/>

## Summary

Hasna is an adaptable and proactive final-year Environmental Health student at Universitas Indonesia who is driven and motivated to learn new things. Hasna skilled in teamwork and complementing tasks independently with numerous experiences in health, safety, and environment (HSE), food safety, and environmental science.

---

## Work Experience

### Planning Engineer Intern

#### Garuda Maintenance Facility AeroAsia Tbk | January 2022 – June 2022

- Assist in evaluating 3 types of industrial and domestic wastewater testing results for 1 year
- Analyzing the thesis on the hazardous and toxic solid waste management system results of aircraft maintenance, repair, and overhaul
- Conducted in-depth interviews with 7+ informants about waste management systems throughout all the work areas
- Reviewing 25+ documents related to the waste management systems
- Conducting occupational health and safety inspections in the all the work areas including hangars, workshops, and building materials

### Food Safety Facilitator Officer

#### Badan Pengawas Obat dan Makanan | February 2022 – July 2022

- Designing Good Processed Food Production Methods (CPPOB), Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), and Standard Sanitation Operating Procedures (SSOP) for high-risk food enterprises
- Prepare a plan for implementing food safety training based on the Indonesian National Work Competency Standards (SKKNI)
- Inspecting a home industry food production facility including identifying the source of food safety hazards and help to solve food safety problems
- Analyzing a food safety risks control and hazard analysis of 10+ types of high-risk food

### Food Health and Safety Intern

#### Ministry of Health of The Republic of Indonesia | September 2021 – December 2021

- Conducted Standards for Business Activities Licensing in the Health Sector Regulation of the Minister of Health presentation for Director of Environmental Health Directorate
- Developed a Food Safety, Hygiene Guidelines for Safe and Healthy Snack Center Sanitation Food, and Catering Services presentation
- Participate in helping the activities of the Sanitation Hygiene Eligibility Certificate Award (SLHS)
- Arranged a Community-Based Total Sanitation document verification

### Coordinator of Talent and Interest Development Field

#### BEM IM FKM UI 2021 | January 2021 – December 2021

- Supervise all the 18 works including assisting and evaluating for both Art & Culture Department and Sports Department work program and job description
- Generate and develop relationships with 20+ sports, art and culture-related stakeholders
- Directing both departments to maintain 5 of their main function: facilitate, addressing issues, creating atmosphere, and appreciate students of FKM UI interest and skills in art, culture, and sports

### Steering Committee

#### SPARE FKM UI | February 2020 – October 2020

- Monitor and advised 81 committees of SPARE XIV FKM UI with the main purpose to accommodate needs and be in line with their values and missions
- Oversaw all of the 81 committees of SPARE XIV FKM UI to identify, advised, and evaluate their work progress, include setting every division monthly goals
- Developed and assist strategic planning of the main events every month, which succeeds to bring in the Founder of Mako Talk, Breast Cancer National Community, and reached 200+ participants

### Head of Art and Culture Department

#### BEM IM FKM UI 2020 | January 2020 – December 2020

- Led and guided 12 members of Art and Culture Department for every work program and meetings
- Coordinate and expand relationships with 50+ art and culture-related stakeholders
- Hosted 9 internal and external programs to facilitate, accommodate, and support students of FKM UI interest and skills in the art and culture field
- Supervised the work consist of 4 annual and 5 gradual programs
- Delegated in any collaboration event as the representative of Art and Culture Department BEM IM FKM UI 2020

## Education

### University of Indonesia

Bachelor's Degree, Environmental Health | GPA: 3.66/4.00

2018 - 2022

## Honor and Awards

- **Awardee of IndoRunners Full Scholarship**  
PT Pan Brothers Tbk | 2018 - 2022
- **Honorable Appreciation on Activist Field**  
Amazing FKM UI 2021 | December 2021
- **Social Field Contingent Appreciation**  
Environmental Health Student Association UI | December 2021
- **Art Contingent Appreciation**  
Amazing FKM UI 2019 | December 2019
- **3<sup>rd</sup> Place The 8<sup>th</sup> UI Art War Theater Competition**  
Universitas Indonesia | November 2019

## Skills

- **Waste Management** | Solid Waste Management, Hazardous Waste Management
- **Food Safety** | Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points (HACCP)
- **Office Tools** | (Microsoft Office, Microsoft PowerPoint, Google Suites)
- **Languages** | (Fluent English and Bahasa Indonesia)
- **Interpersonal** | (Leadership, Organization Skills, Communication)